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Dear Bd,

In your luotter ofl2/4/69 you referved to CIA funds, noting that Sarah Highes and
and Leon Hpworskl are amung the directors of soze. I have othor notes of my owm
indicating another source is The Egplonage Establishment, and I have an extensive
but entirely unclassified file on these funds. I may or may not bs able to find it
without mach, such time, and then I'll have to read through that enormity to
find what I want. Perhaps you con save me what has bocome even more precious for
me, tire. I've begun writing again, and I've been astarting at 4 a.m. again, which
I know I ghould rot, It is not yet five and before returning to that writing theve
are other latters 1 must writc and some I have written.

¥y chief imediate interests are Jaworsii (Hoblitzelle, askx I rccall) and
Dean Storey, who may have no such con:ectlon, ditbto Weggoner Carr, and what
these funds mey have done that is of speciallsignificance, particularly in
esplonage, if only in the use of students for such purposes,

If you could .end coples of whatever you have fasi, you could save we much
time. L have to be away oart of next week, and I want to complete the draft of a
sample belore thens I you can send this falrly promptly, I can have it on wy
return so that the beginning of the following week whatever you may be able to
sup_ ly can be added before rotyplng. I'm submitting soms sumple chaptors on a
book proposal and becsuse of unanticipated intrusions, I'm a week lzato now.

Hope you can find the tire,

Sincorely,

Bothing else new, by the way, and no indication I'1ll be up your way anytime
aocn. Publisher abdication romains total.



